
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Gjoa Haven Bridge Construction
1 message

Jivko Jivkov <jivko@jivko.ca> Thu, Jun 25, 2015 at 9:29 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Cherrie Leaban <cherriel@jivko.ca>, Shawn Stuckey-SAO <saogjoa@qiniq.com>

Dear Phillis,

We are retained by the community of Gjoa Haven to obtain the required documentation and proceed with a 
construction of a bridge located in the vicinity of Gjoa Haven.  Bridge material was delivered to Gjoa Haven in 2010.  
At that time, via the enclosed memo, the DFO authorized us to proceed with the work.  

Enclosed for your review is a Project Brief and Drawings. Please advise if more information is needed for authorizing 
us to proceed with the work. 

Regards,

Jivko Jivkov, P. Eng.,

Jivko Engineering Ltd., P. O. Box 1341;  4916­49th Street, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N9; T: 867 920-4455; F:867 873-
6090; C: 867 446-0082; E: jivko@jivko.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: November-25-14 11:47 AM
To: Jivko Jivkov
Cc: Info at NIRB; Cherrie Leaban; Stewart, Art
Subject: Re: Gkoa Haven Bridge Construction

Please be advised that this activity requires a water licence.  Please provide all the necessary 
documentation to licensing@nwb-oen.ca as soon as possible in order to begin the process.

Thanks 
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On Fri, Nov 14, 2014 at 11:38 AM, Jivko Jivkov <jivko@jivko.ca> wrote:

Dear Natasha Lear,

The Government of Nunavut is planning to construct a bridge over the Swan Lake River in Gjoa Haven in 
summer 2015.  The bridge material was delivered to Gjoa Haven in 2009. At that time the DFO-Fish 
Habitat management Office authorized us to proceed with the Work.  Memo Authorization is enclosed.   
Due to budget issues the bridge construction was deferred for a later date. 

Enclosed for your reference are:

1. Memo from DFO-Fish Habitat Management

2. Google map with coordinates of the Bridge location

3. General Layout drawing of the Bridge

4. Abstract of Project  Status Report for the Bridge Project

Please advise if additional documentation is required in order to proceed with the work.

Regards,

Jivko Jivkov, P. Eng.,

Jivko Engineering Ltd, P. O. Box 1341;  4916-49th Street, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N9; T: 867 920-4455; 
F:867 873-6090; C: 867 446-0082; E: jivko@jivko.ca
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